

## Lynn Sibley

---

**From:** sunderlandc1@comcast.net  
**Sent:** Tuesday, April 21, 2015 12:53 PM  
**To:** Stone, Gary; T, Fydenkevez; russo, matt; sibley, randy; Smith, Zachery  
**Cc:** bhancock@town.deerfield.ma.us; houle, wendy; sibley, lynn  
**Subject:** meeting  
**Attachments:** posting.doc

minutes from 3/19/15 are as follows. Present guests Tom Clark and Skip Olmstead from Deerfields finance committee members R. Ahearn, Director Smith, T. Fydenkevez, David Wolfram, Mark Gilmore, Gary Stone Called to order at 18:05 motion made and seconded to approve minutes from Feb, 19th 2015 Tom Clark asked about capital budget and discussion, Zach to give list of capital needs FY15-16, Discussion about Zachs performance review, Matt, Bob and Garry to go over, Talked about salary scale, Talked about WRLB and our wanting this to move forward from our perspective, Discussed CIC grant and whats left on the grant, discussed the two positions we said to hire at last months meeting, and adjourned at 19:25 Respectively Submitted Robert Ahearn